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Dorothy Menasco \\~\-~ 
From: Mary Davis [MD@beggslane.com] FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 201112:03 PM _Admlnlltrdve.:::t.Parftee_CtilSumer 
To: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO._~~~~-lt _ 
Subject: RE: Electronic service DISTRI3lJTION: _._•.____~ 
Ms. Menasco, 

The dockets that we are requesting information updated in would be the following: 

110283-EI 

110138-EI 
 eMS Updated by
110007-EI D. Menasco on
110002-EG 
110001-EI V \~\'3\\\ 
100418-EI 
100304-EU 
080S03-EI 
Please let me know if you need further information. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Mary 

Mary E. Davis 
Legal Assistant to Jeffrey A. Stone, 
Russell A. Badders and Steven R. Griffin 
Beggs & Lane 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850)432-2451 
Fax (850)469-3331 
md@beggslane.com 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 201110:50 AM 
To: Mary Davis 
Subject: FW: Electronic service 

Ms. Davis: 

We are in receipt of your request to update the contact infonnation below. However, we are in 
need of additional infonnation. Please advise which docket(s) you would like this infonnation 
updated in. Upon receipt of this infonnation, we will be glad to make that change. You may call 
our office if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Ckrk 
850 -413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Matilda Sanders 

12/1312011 

mailto:mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:md@beggslane.com
mailto:MD@beggslane.com
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Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 11:44 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Electronic service 

fyi. 

From: Mary Davis [mailto:MD@beggslane.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 9:16 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Electronic service 

Our firm represents Gulf Power Company in matters before the Florida Public Service Commission. According to the fax cover 
sheet generated by the PSC Case Management System, our email address of record was unavailable, therefore instead of email 
notifications, we were receiving faxes of documentation. Please add the following email addresses to the Case Management 
System so that we will receive electronic service of future documents instead of receiving faxes. The addresses are: 

Jeffrey A. Stone - jas@beggslane.com 
Russell A. Badders - rab@beggslane.com 
Steven R. Griffin - srg@beggslane.com 
Mary Davis - md@beggslane.com 

Please let me know if you need further information or documentation in order to add these email addresses to the Case 

Management System. 

Respectfully, 
Mary Davis 

Mary E. Davis 
Legal Assistant to Jeffrey A. Stone, 
Russell A. Badders and Steven R. Griffin 

Beggs & Lane 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850)432-2451 
Fax (850)469-3331 
md@beggslane.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use and benefit of the individual or entity 
to which they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the 
person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error, and that any use, dissemination, 
forwarding, printing, or copying of e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify Beggs & Lane, RLLP by return e-mail or 
at telephone number (850)432-2451 ext. 4221. 

12/1312011 
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Marguerite Mclean 


From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com] 


Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 8:05 AM 

To: Ann Cole 

Cc: Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: Question - PEF Pre hearing Statement (110001) 

Ms. Cole: 

Thank you for the information. I reviewed my SENT emails and realized I inadvertently omitted the 
filings@psc.state.fl,us from the email. I resent this morning for filing. Please let me know if you have 
any questions! 

Thank you & my apologies, 

Lisa Stright 

From: Ann Cole [mailto:ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 9:35 AM 
To: Stright, Usa 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Question - PEF Prehearing Statement (110001) 

Dear Ms. Straight, 

A search of the Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) records finds that CLK did not 
receive any filings from Progress regarding a prehearing statement for Docket 110001­
EI. Please contact Marguerite McLean at the e-mail above or at (850) 413-6824, should 
you wish to discuss this information. 

Thank you, 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2011 12:44 PM 
To: 'Stright, Usa' 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Question - PEF Prehearing Statement (110001) 

Check with Ann Cole, the clerk. I am copying her on this email so that she is aware. 

Usa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

From: Stright, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiLcom] 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 6:58 AM 
To: Lisa Bennett 

1011912011 

----------.._-----­

mailto:mailto:Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiLcom
mailto:mailto:ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:filings@psc.state.fl,us
mailto:Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com


Subject: Question - PEF Prehearing Statement (110001) 

Good morning, Usa: 

I hope you are doing well this morning. Quick Question - I was on the PSC website printing out all the Prehearing Statements 
and I don't see PEF's listed or linked on the website. We filed on 10/10/11 and I sent you the WORD version, also. Who should I 
call to make sure it gets linked? 

Thanks, 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 249-1425 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

10/1912011 


mailto:lisa.stright@pgnmail.com
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From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Monday, October 17,201112:57 PM 
!:PSC, eLK " CORRESPONDENCE 

To: Lisa Bennett Admhtij~r;itl"" ~P\:rtiti;l Consuwti' 
Cc: Michael Barrett - ;\f;i ~Y.l~-=J (
Subject: RE: Notice of withdrawal as party - 11 0001-EI 

ok. will do. 
thanks.. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
'Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
25LfO Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399~0850 
850-Lf 13-682Lf 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2011 12:18 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Michael Barrett 
Subject: RE: Notice of withdrawal as party - 110001-EI 

Remove AFFIRM as a party of record. Leave him as interested person until he notifies clerk to remove 
his name. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 20111:50 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Michael Barrett 
Subject: FW: Notice of withdrawal as party - 1l0001-EI 

'Please advise as to the question below. thanks. 

Marguerite H McLean 
'Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
25LfO Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahasse€. Florida 32399-0850 
850-Lf13-682Lf 

10117/2011 



From: Michael Barrett 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 1:48 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: RE: Notice of withdrawal as party - 110001-EI 

Sound like "Lisa" questions. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 12:43 PM 
To: Michael Barrett 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Notice of withdrawal as party - 110001-EI 

Michael. 
we rec'd. VN 0750Lf-l 1 [AFFIRM (Wiggins) - Notice of withdrawal as party.] in Vocket 110001-EI. 
Vo you want me to unmark AFFIRM/Wiggins as an official party of record. hut keep them on the parties 
list? 
or do you want me to take AFFIRM/Wiggins all the way off the parties list? 
Thanks. 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
25'10 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tal/ahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-'113-682'1 

10117/2011 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 9:35 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

'Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com' 

Lisa Bennett; Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean 

FPSC eLK " r~ORRESPONDENCE 
_,Ad~iDbti'ath~J~l!ftit;,~_ CODsuwer 

Subject: RE: Question - PEF Prehearing Statement (110001) DOCUMENT NO. 9<,'1 J q -11­
Dear Ms. Straight, 

A search of the Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) records finds that CLK did not 
receive any filings from Progress regarding a prehearing statement for Docket n0001­
EL Please contact Marguerite McLean at the e-mail above or at (850) 413-6824, should 
you wish to discuss this information. 

Thank you, 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 

From: Usa Bennett 

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


From: Stright, Usa [mailto:Usa.Stright@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 6:58 AM 

To: Usa Bennett 

Subject: Question - PEF Prehearing Statement (110001) 


Good morning, Lisa: 


1 hope you are doing well this morning. Quick Question -I was on the PSC website printing out all the 

Prehearing Statements and 1 don't see PH's listed or linked on the website. We filed on 10/10/11 and 1 

sent you the WORD version, also. Who should I call to make sure it gets linked? 


Thanks, 


Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. cottege Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, Fl 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 249-1425 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

10/17/2011 

mailto:lisa.stright@pgnmail.com
mailto:mailto:Usa.Stright@pgnmail.com


Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Monday, October 17,2011 9:07 AM 

To: Ann Cole 

Cc: Hong Wang; Lisa Bennett 

Subject: RE: Question· PEF Prehearing Statement (110001) 

looking at all the e-filing records we did not receive any filings from 'Progress 
regarding a prehearing statement for Docket 11000 1-c/. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Z5'+0 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 3Z399·0850 
850-'+13-68Z'+ 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 8:58 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: FW: Question - PEF Prehearing Statement (110001) 

Please research our records and respond. Thank you. 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2011 12:44 PM 
To: 'Stright, Lisa' 
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

From: Stright, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 6:58 AM 

To: Lisa Bennett 

Subject: Question - PEF Prehearing Statement (110001) 


Good morning, Usa: 


I hope you are doing well this morning. Quick Question - I was on the PSC website printing out all the 

Prehearing Statements and I don't see PEF's listed or linked on the website. We filed on 10/10/11 and I 

sent you the WORD version, also. Who should I call to make sure it gets linked? 


10/17/2011 

mailto:mailto:Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com


Thanks. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - legal Dept. 

Progress Energy Svc Co. 

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 

Tallahassee, Fl 32301 

direct line: (850) 521-1425 

VN 249-1425 

Iisa.stright@pgnmail.com 


10117/2011 


mailto:Iisa.stright@pgnmail.com
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 4:30 PM FPSC~ eLK .. rOF~ESPON1)ENCE 
To: 'khancock@kagmlaw.com' _ Admillistr3ti'~Pln'tidl__Consumer 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 110001-EI DOCUMENT NO. OLDY 19- 11­

DISTRIBUnOf',~:Attachments: FIPUG Prehearing Statement 10.1 0.11.pdf 

Ms. Hancock: 

Due to your phone conversation with eLK/Sanders. the below document will not be 

accepted as filed. 


The below filing will be replaced with your Lf:Z3 p.rn. filing (DN 07Lf06-11 J. 

Thank you. 
Marguerite H. McLean 

Records Technician 
Plorida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 

25"10 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee. Plorida 32399-0850 
850-"1 13~682Lf 

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@kagmlaw.com] 

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 4:01 PM 

To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 

Cc: esayler@psc.stateJI.us; jbeasley@ausley.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; jas@beggslane.com; 

rab@beggslane.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mill; 

karen.white@tyndall.af.mil; john.butler@fpl.com; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; 

kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; christensen.patty@leg.state.fI.us; bkeating@gunster.com; schef@gbwlegal.com; 

p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Jon Moyle 

Subject: Docket No. 110001-EI 


In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is 
made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 

118 North Gadsden Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 681-3828 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 


b. This filing is made in Docket No. 110001-EI. 

c. The document is filed on behalf of FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP. 

d. The total pages in the document are 9 pages. 

e. The attached document is THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP'S PREHEARING STATEMENT. 

Kim Hancock 

10110/2011 
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khancock@kagmlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors 

Gordon Moyle 


Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 681-3828 (Voice) 
(850) 681-8788 (Fax) 
www.kagmlaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may 
constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 

10/10/2011 
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Diamond Williams llCOol ~G I 
From: 	 Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, September 14, 20115:07 PM 

To: 	 'lisa. stright@pgnmail.com' 

Cc: 	 Burnett, John; Usa Bennett; Michael Barrett; 'James D. Beasley'; 'Butler, John'; 'Hoffman, 
Kenneth'; 'Jeffrey A. Stone'; 'Russell A. Badders'; 'Steven R. Griffin'; 'Paula K. Brown'; 'Susan D. 
Ritenour'; allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil; 'John W. McWhirter, Jr.'; Keating, Beth; 'KElLY.JR'; 
'Charles Rehwinkel'; 'Thomas A. Geoffroy'; 'James W. Brew'; Vicki Gordon Kaufman'; 'Cecilia 
Bradley'; 'Jon C. Moyle, Jr.'; schef@gbwlegal.com; 'Patrick K. Wiggins'; 'Dan Moore'; Jennifer 
Crawford; Michael Barrett; Usa Bennett; Diamond Williams; Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Matilda 
Sanders 

Subject: 	 FW: E-Filing & Service: PEF's AMENDED Page 4 to the EstlActual Testimony of Marcia Olivier­
Dkt# 110001-EI 

Attachments: AMENDED Page 4 of Est-Actual Testimony.pdf 

Ms. Stright: 

Based on your out-of-office message below, I spoke with GCL/Crawford and have been advised 
that, based on the circumstances, we can accept your e-filing below, which was received today at 
10:53 a.m. This document has been assigned DN 06618-11. Please call our office if you have 
any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Soviet Commission 
Ofllee ofCommission Clerk 
850 -4 13-6770 

FPSC, Cll< CORRESPONDENCEI 
I 1Administrative~ PartiesD Consll~er 
DOCUMENT NO. Q10419-Jl' 
DIS1 RIBUTION: 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request, Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure, 

-----Original Message----­
From: Stright, Lisa [mailto:Lisa. Stright@pgnmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 14,2011 3:39 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Subject: Out of Office: E-Filing & Service: PEF's AMENDED Page 4 to the Est/Actual 
Testimony of Marcia Olivier - Dkt# l10001-EI 
Sorry I missed you!! I will be traveling the afternoon of Wed., 9/14 & in meetings on Thursday, 
9/15. I'll respond to your email when I return. Thanks & have a GREAT day! 

From: Stright, lisa [mailto:lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 201110:52 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Burnett, John; lisa Bennett; Michael Barrett; 'James D. Beasley'; 'Butler, John'; 'Hoffman, Kenneth'; 

'Jeffrey A. Stone'; 'Russell A. Badders'; 'Steven R. Griffin'; 'Paula K. Brown'; 'Susan D. Ritenour'; 

allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil; 'John W. McWhirter, Jr.'; Keating, Bethi 'KEllYJR'; 'Charles Rehwinkel'; 

'Thomas A. Geoffroy'; 'James W. Brew'; 'Vicki Gordon Kaufman'; 'Cecilia Bradley'; 'Jon C. Moyle, Jr.'; 

schef@gbwlegal.com; 'Patrick K. Wiggins'; 'Dan Moore' 


9/15/2011 

mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
mailto:allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:Stright@pgnmail.com
mailto:Lisa
mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
mailto:allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:stright@pgnmail.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us


Page 20f2 

Subject: E-Filing & Service: PEPs AMENDED Page 4 to the EstjActual Testimony of Marcia Olivier - Dkt# 
ll0001-EI 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 
John.burnett@pgnmail.com 

Docket No. 110001-EI 

On Behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Consisting of 4 Pages. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's 
AMENDED Page 4 to the Estimated/Actual 
Testimony of Marcia Olivier that was originally 
filed on August 1,2011 in Docket No. 110001-EI. 

Lisa Sfright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 230-5095 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

9/15/2011 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Matilda Sanders 

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 8:04 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: FW: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 11 0001-EI 

Attachments: 110001.Notice.AddressChange.9-6-11.pdf 

Can you please take care of this Address Change? 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPO~K>ENCE 
_Admlnl8trattv~parftee_Cc:MUmer 
DOCUMENT NO.J).\.a~\ ~ - H _ 
DISTRIBUTION: _______ 

From: Rhonda Dulgar [mailto:rhonda@gbwlegaLcom] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06,2011 4:38 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: FW: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 110001-EI 

I understand I am supposed to send this information to you. Thanks so much for your help. 

From: Rhonda Dulgar 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06,2011 4:13 PM 
To: filings@psc.state.fLus 
Cc: Ibennett@psc.state.f1.us; 'jcrawfor@psc.state.f1.us'; 'jbeasley@ausley.com'; 'jwahlen@ausley.com'; 
'John.Butler@fpl.com'; 'jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com'; 'jas@beggslane.com'; 'rab@beggslane.com'; 
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.usi 'christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us'i rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.usi 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com; 'diane.triplett@pgnmail.com'; 'bkeating@gunster.com'; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; 
'ataylor@bbrslaw.com'; 'wigglaw@gmail.com'; 'karen. white@tyndall.af.mil'; vkaufman@kagmlaw.comi 
'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'; 'mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us' 
Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 110001-EI 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Robert Scheffel Wright 

Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, 

Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 

1300 Thomaswood Drive 

Tallahassee, FL 32308 

swright@gbwlegal.com 

(850) 3850-0070 


b. 110001-El 

In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive Factor. 


c. Document being filed on behalf of the Florida Retail Federation. 


d. There are a total of 3 pages. 


e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Change of Address. 

(see attached file: 110001.Notice.AddressChange.9-6- 11.pdf) 


Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Schef Wright 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, 

9/7/2011 
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Bush, Dee, laVia & Wright, P.A. 

1300 Thomaswood Drive 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

Tel: (850) 385-0070 

Fax: (850) 385-5416 

Email: rhonda@gbwlegal.com 


9/7/2011 


mailto:rhonda@gbwlegal.com


BEFORE TBB PLORIDA PUBLIC SDVICE COMNISSION 

In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power 
Cost Recovery Clause with DOCKET NO. 110001-EI 
Generating Performance Incentive 
Factor FILED: SEPTEMBER 6, 2011 

NOTICE OJ!' CHANGE OJ!' ADDRESS 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned counsel for the 

Florida Retail Federation in this docket have changed their 

business address and related contact information to the 

following: 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. LaVia, III 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, Bush, 

Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 

1300 Thomaswood Drive 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

(850) 385-0070 Telephone 
(850) 385-5416 Facsimile 
E-mail 	addresses:schef@gbwlegal.co~ 

jlavia@gbwlegal.com 

Respectfully submitted this 6th day of September, 2011. 

che fel Wri 
LaVia, III 

Gardner, Bist, Wie er, Wadsworth, 
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

(850) 222-7206 Telephone 
(850) 561-6834 Facsimile 

Attorneys for the Florida 
Retail Federation 

1 

mailto:jlavia@gbwlegal.com
mailto:addresses:schef@gbwlegal.co


CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true II!ld correct copy ofthe foregoing has been furnished by electronic Mail 
this ~ day ofSeptember, 2011, to the following: 

Lisa Bennett/Jennifer Crawford Charles Rehwinkel 
Martha Barrera Patricia A. Christensen 
Florida Public Service Commission Office of Public Counsel 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

III West Madison Street 
RoomSI2 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399..oS50 Tallahassee. Florida 32399 

John Butler James Beasley 
Florida Power & Light Company Ausley & McMullen 
700 Universe Boulevard 227 S. Calhoun Street 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 Tallahassee. Florida 3230 I 

Kenneth A. Hoffinan John W. McWhirter 
Florida Power & Light Company McWhirter Law Firm 
215 South Monroe Street 400 North Tampa Street 
Suite 810 Suite 2450 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 I Tampa. FL 33602 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. JOhnBumett 
Messer, Caparello & Self Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box ISS79 P.O. Box 14042 
Tallahassee, Florida 32317 SI. Petersburg, Florida 33733 

Jeffrey StoneIRussell Badders Curtis D. Young 
Beggs & Lane Florida Public Utilities Company 
Post Office Box 12950 P.O. Box 3395 
Pensacola, Florida 32591 West Palm Beach, FL 33402 

James Brew 	 Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr.Brickfield Law Firm 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle1025 Thomas Jefferson St, NW 
The Perkins HouseWest Tower, Eighth Floor 
liS North Gadsden Street Washington DC 20007 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

2 



Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520·0780 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue 
Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Michael B. Twomey 
P.O. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 32314·5256 

Office of the Attorney General 
Cecilia Bradley 
The Capitol- PL 0 I 
Tallahassee, FL 32399·1050 

Karin S. Torain 
PeS Administration USA, Inc. 
11 0I Skokie Boulevard 
Suite 400 
Northbrook. IL 60062 

Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
Twnpa Electric Company 
P.O. Box III 
Twnpa, FL 3360\-0111 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
P.O. Box 300 
White Springs. FL 32096 

3 



FPSC.CLK-CORRES~1NDENCE 
_Admlnlatratlv.~PutIM_Ccnsumer 
DOCUMENT NO.~l.~.:lL~__ 
DISTRIBUTION: _,_••__.~"_ 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery ) Docket No. 110001-EI 
clause with generating performance incentive ) Date filed: September 6, 2011 
factor ) 

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRES~ 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned's address has changed effective 

September 1, 2011, from: 

From: 	 Patrick K. Wiggins, P .A. To: Patrick K. Wiggins 
Patrick K. Wiggins Grossman, Furlow & Bayo, L.L.C. 
Post Office Drawer 1657 2022-2 Raymond Diehl Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Phone: 850-212-1599 (850) 385-1314 
Email: wigglaw@gmai1.com (850) 3854240 (fax) 

p.wiggins@gtblawfirm.com 

Respectfully submitted this 6th day of September, 2011. 

sfPatrick K. Wiggins 

Patrick K. Wiggins 
Grossman, Furlow & Bayo, L.L.C. 
2022-2 Raymond Diehl Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
(850) 385-1314 
(850) 3854240 (fax) 
p.wiggins@gtblawfirm.com 

p~ t.\ L. \.t 
\JP~ 

~\~\\ 
- 0(V-.. 

mailto:p.wiggins@gtblawfirm.com
mailto:p.wiggins@gtblawfirm.com
mailto:wigglaw@gmai1.com


CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. llOOOl-EI 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of this Notice of Appearance was 
served electronically this 6Th day of September, 2011 to the following: 

Karen S. White Ausley Law Finn 

AFCESAlULFSC James D. Beasley/J. Jeffry Wahlen 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 Post Office Box 391 

Tyndall AFB FL 32403-5319 Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Ph: 850-283-6348 
Fax: 850-283-6219 

Phone: 850-224-9115 
FAX: 222-7560 

E-mail:k~x~],_~hit~@!Y!!Q~lL~ImU 
j.Q~l!~J~Y@l!!!~kY,~9.J:D. 
jwahlen@ausley.com 

Beggs & Lane Law Finn Office of General Counsel 
J. StonelR. Badders/S.Griffin Lisa Bennett 
P.O. Box 12950 Jennifer Crawford 
Pensacola, FL 32591 Florida Public Service Commission 
Phone: 850-432-2451 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
FAX: 850-469-3331 Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
j.Il.~@Q~gg~JIlPc;.,f9J:D. l,I}EN.NIUI@p~~,~Jl!!9,n,!!~ 
rab@beggslane.com jcrawfor(Q)psc.state.fl.us 
srg@beggslane.com 

Brickfield Law Finn 
James BrewlF. Alvin Taylor 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St. NW 
West Tower, Eighth Floor 
Washington, DC 20007 
Phone: 202-342-0800 
FAX: 202-342-0807 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
ataylorCii)bbrslaw.com 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Vicki Kaufman/Jon Moyle Jr. 
Keefe Law Firm, The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
vkaufillan(iV,kagmlaw .com 
jmoy le(Q)kagmlaw .com 

Florida Power & Light Florida Power & Light Company 
Mr. Kenneth Hoffman John T. Butler 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 700 Universe Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Phone: (850) 521-3900 Phone: 561-304-5639 
FAX: 521-3939 FAX: 561-691-7135 
Ken Hoffman@fu1.com john butler@fu1.com 

Florida Public Utilities Company Gunster Law Finn 
Tom Geoffroy Beth Keating 
P.O. Box 3395 215 South Monroe St, Suite 618 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 Tallahassee, FL 32301 
!g~9ffr9.y(ii)fp.1,1c::,c::g!p Qk(!"!Jjpg(ii)g1,1!:t~JC::T,C::9.J:D. 



Gulf Power Company 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 

One Energy Place 

Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Phone: (850) 444-6231 

FAX: (850) 444-6026 

sdriteno@southernco.com 


Office of Public Counsel 
J.R. KellylP. Christensen! C. Rehwinkel 

c/o The Florida Legislature 

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Phone: 850-488-9330 

kelly. jr@lcg.statc.fl.us 

christensen.patty@leg.state.f1.us 

REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.f1,us 


Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
John T. BurnettlDianne M. Triplett 
P.O. Box 14042 

Saint Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Phone: 727-820-5184 

FAX: 727-820-5519 

john.bumett@Qgnmail.com 


Office of Attorney General 
Cecilia Bradley 
The Capitol - PLO1 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

Phone: 850-414-3300 
FAX: 414-9650 

Cgcilia,Rr!!dley@l.rr.1J::llorida}£glll.col!! 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 

106 East College A venue, Suite 800 

Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

Phone: (850) 222-8738 

FAX: 222-9768 

Qaul.lewisjr@Qgnmail.com 


Tampa Electric Company 
Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
P. O. Box 111 

Tampa, FL 33601-0111 

Phone: (813) 228-1444 

FAX: (813) 228-1770 


dianne.tri,Qiett@Qgnmail.com RegdeQt@tecoenergy.com 

Young Law Firm 
R. Scheffel Wright/John Thomas LaVia III 

c/o Florida Retail Federation 

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Phone: 850-222-7206 

FAX: 561-6834 


White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc 

Randy B. Miller 

15843 SE 78th St 

PO Box 300 

White Springs, FL 32096 

RMiller(ii{pcsQhosphate.com 


swright@yvlaw.net 
ilaviaCCi1yvlaw.net 

I 

I 


By: s/Patrick K. Wiggins 

http:ilaviaCCi1yvlaw.net
mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
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Diamond Williams 

Attachments: Notice address change DKT 110001 .pdf; ATT52877.htm 
Mr. Wiggins, 

Your questions and comments are very important to us. For future reference, please direct 
address changes or updates to contact information to clcrk@asc.state.fl.us. Please feel free to 
contact our office if you have any questions. Thank you for your help. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
C o r n .  Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@,usc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request, Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Patrick K. Wiggins [mailto: patrick@wigglaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 05,2011 10:36 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 110001-E1 Notice of Change of Address 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patrick K. Wiggins 
Grossman, Furlow & Bayo, L.L.C. 
2022-2 Raymond Diehl Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
(850)385-1314 
(850)385-4240 (fax) 
p.wigpins~.~.efblawfiirm.com 

b. Docket No. 1 10001-E1 In re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance 
factor 

9/6/2011 
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c. Document is being filed on behalf of AFFIRM 

d. There are a total of 3 pages in the attached document. 

e. The attached document is Notice of Change of Address. 

Thank you, 

. .  

Patrick K. Wiggins 
Grossman, Furlow 81 Bay6, L.L.C. 
2022-2 Raymond Diehl Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
(850)385-1314 
(850)385-4240 (fax) 
p.wie~ins@,gfblawfirm.com - 

This e-mail is intended for the individual@) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might 
contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you properly received this e-mail as a client 
or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. 
Should the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action 
could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. 

If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of 
this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the 
Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521. 
If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e- 
mail and delete the original message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and 
of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender. 

Disclaimer under Circular 230: Any statements regarding tax matters made herein, including any 
attachments, are not formal tax opinions by this firm, cannot be relied upon or used by any person to 
avoid tax penalties, and are not intended to be used or referred to in any marketing or promotional 
materials. 

9/6/20 1 1 



Diamond Williams 

Page 1 o f  2 

PARTIES 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 
To: 'rhonda@gbwlegal.com' 
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 
Attachments: 1 10001 .Notice.AddressChange.9-6-11 .pdf 

Ms. Dulgar, 

Your questions and comments are very important to us. For future reference, please direct 
address changes or updates to contact information to clerk@,nsc.stdte.fl.us. Please feel free to 
contact our office if you have any questions. Thank you for your help. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Tuesday, September 06,201 1 4:35 PM 

F W  Electronic Filing - Docket No. 110001-El 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state of ic ia ls 
regarding state business are considered to he public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may he subject to public disclosure. 

From: Rhonda Dulgar [mailto:rhonda@gbwlegal.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06,2011 4:13 PM 
To: Filings@px.state.fl.us 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford; jbeasley@ausley.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; John.Butler@fpl.com; 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; jas@beggslane.com; rab@beggslane.com; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; 
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; 
diane.triplett@pgnmail.com; bkeating@gunster.com; jbrew@bbnlaw.com; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; 
wigglaw@gmail.com; karen.white@tyndall.af.mil; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; 
Martha Barrera 
Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 110001-E1 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Robert Scheffel Wright 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, 
Bush, Dee, LaVia &Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
swright@gbwlegal.com 
(850) 3850-0070 

b. 110001-El 

9161201 1 
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
(see attached file: 110001.Notice.AddressChange.9-6- 1l.pdf ) 

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


